State of New Jersey

JoN S. CORZINE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL ZuLiMA V. FARBER
Governor DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY Attorney General
Division oF Law
25 MARKET STREET
PO Box 112

TreEnTON, NJ 08625-0112

July 11, 2006

By Electronic and First-Class Mail

Ralph I. Lancaster, Jr., Esqg.
Pierce Atwood LLC

One Monument Square

Portland, Maine 04101

Re: New Jersey v. Delaware, No. 134, Original
Dear Mr. Lancaster:

Following our conference call of earlier today, counsel
have again conferred to discuss adjustments to the case management
plan, in light of the recent floods in Trenton on June 28 through
June 30, and subsequent furlough that affected the New Jersey
litigation team and support staff from July 1 through July 7. In
light of those discussions, counsel propose the following revised
dates:

New Jersey’s Responses to Interrogatory and Document Requests: July
14, 2006

Requests for Admission: August 11, 2006

Responses to Requests for Admission: September 8, 2006

Completion of Depositions of Fact Witnesses: October 11, 2006
Completion of Depositions of Expert Witnesses: November 3, 2006
Filing of Motions to Dismiss or for Summary Judgment: November 30,
2006

We appreciate your consideration of these proposed
revisions of the current case management plan. Counsel for
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Delaware has authorized us to represent that they concur with this
proposal.

Respectfully,

ZULIMA V. FARBER
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY

By: \ﬁjq (,,/\:g/( %W’} ’

Rachel Horowitz
Deputy Attorney General
c: David Frederick, Esq.
Collins J. Seitz, Esqg.
Barbara Conklin, DAG



